y.Hutchinson@rbkc.gov.uk>

From: Hutchinson, Tony: CP-TownClerk: RBKC <
To: shah Ahmed Clir-Campbell (cllr.e.campbell@rbkc.com)
<clir.e.campb ToKe.com>; Clir, Campbell, Elizabeth: RBKC, Elizabeth: RBKC

<Cllr.CampbellB@rbkc.gov.uk>; Clir, Taylor-Smith, Kim: RBKC, Kim: RBKC <Clir.Taylor-
Smith@rbkc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Resident Leaseholder demand ref: Mr and Mrs Ahmed 156 Grenfell Tower
Date: Mon, Oct 16, 2017 7:31 am

Lear Mr Shzh Ahmed
Your papers have been received and Councitlor Tayior Smith is preparing a reply.
Kind regards

Tony Hutchinson
Housing Programme Director - Grenfell

From: shah Ahmed
Sent: Sunday, Octo . 152 PM

To: Clir-Campbel| (clir Mpoelicribke.com); Clir, Campbell, Elizabeth: RBKC; Clir, Taylor-Smith, Kim:

RBKC; Hutchinson, Tonv: Cp-Townclerk: Rec
Subject: Resident Leaseholder demand ref: Mr. and Mrs. Ahmed 156 Grenfell Tower

Dear, Clir Elizabeth Campbell, Clir Kim Taylor-smith & Mr Tony Hutchinson, J
Ref: Mrand Mrss Ahmed, Resident Leaseholders of 156 Grenfell Tower

We respectfully inform you that we have sent 3 bundle via the Royal Mail guaranteed postal
ervice dated 11th October 2017 We shall be extremely grateful if you could kindly confirm the
safe receipt and acknowledgment of oyr letters at your earljest convenience.

Yours sincerely,
Mr and Mrs Ahmed
The Resident leaseholders

156 Grenfell Tower

************************************************************

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-maj]
is intended for the addressee only, If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material

from your computer. :
************************************************************
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